

## RE: please note

---

**From:** "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Mon, 26 Jun 2017 10:32:14 -0400

---

Cindy,

As discussed, following conversation with Paul Kaufman, I gave the USB with my files (the same as shared in the directory below) to Sarah.

N

---

**From:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Sent:** June 24, 2017 2:20 PM  
**To:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS) (Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca)  
**Subject:** please note

I was having technical issues yesterday so wasn't able to share my sorted messages on a USB.

I have copied the files to the directory below (yes and maybe files).

Would be good to ensure consistency in what is ultimately provided.

Any advice/guidance would be appreciated.

Subject to any further changes, these are the files that would be given to Sarah for the USB.

N

Y:\CB\OPCD FILES\DR APFR FHP